From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

To: "Baker, Larry"; Mann, Ryan

Cc: Eeather, David; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: 2RP-5045 RE: Reportable Release C-141
Date: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 6:54:00 PM

Hello Mr. Baker,

OCD has received the C-141 Release Notification, thank you! It has been assigned 2RP-5045. Please let me know if

you have any questions.

Best Regards,
Mwria Trwett

Environmental Specialist

N.M. Qil Conservation Division
District 2

811 S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101

Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Feather, David <David.Feather@apachecorp.com>

Subject: [EXT] Reportable Release C-141

All,

Attached is the initial C-141 for the A State 40 Battery release that occurred on 11/7/18. Please let
me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss. Thanks and have a good day.

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell 432-631-6982
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